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November 9, 2023 
 
Ray Sifuentes 
Director of Maintenance and Operations 
San Pasqual Union School District 
15305 Rockwood Road 
Escondido, CA 92027 
 
Re: San Pasqual ES – Bottle Filling Stations  
 
Dear Mr. Sifuentes,  
 
We propose to furnish labor, material, and equipment to replace two stone ADA free standing 
drinking fountains with one new free standing Elkay bottle filling stations at San Pasqual 
Elementary School, per site walk. This proposal shall include, but is not limited to the following: 
 

1. Remove and dispose of existing fountains  
2. Remove and Replace concrete in order to cap off plumbing in yard box for one drinking 

fountain  
3. Relocate plumbing for one filling station 
4. Furnish and install one Elkay free bottle filling station, model LK4430BF1U 
5. Prevailing wages 

 
This work shall be completed in a neat and workmanlike manner during normal working hours, 
for the sum of the sum of Fifteen Thousand, Eight Hundred Dollars ($15,800.00). 
 
Material $7,890.00 
Labor     $5,540.00 
O&P      $2,370.00 

 
Respectfully submitted: 
  
 
Doug MacLachlan 
President 
 


